MAYOR LINDA GORTON “ LEX' NGTON GLENDA HUMPHREY GEORGE

DIRECTOR
HUMAN RESOURCES

MEMORANDUM

TO: David Barberie, Commissioner
Department of Law

FROM: Alana Morton, Administrative Specialist Principal
Division of Human Resources

DATE: May 22, 2025

RE: Summary of Personnel Actions for Resolutions
(Council Meeting — May 29, 2025)

The following have been approved by the Mayor and are hereby submitted for Council approval:

PERMANENT CLASSIFIED CIVIL SERVICE APPOINTMENTS

Antonio Baldon, Director, Grade 534E, $5,270.08 biweekly in the Division of Waste Management,
effective May 4, 2025.

Samantha Harvey, Telecommunicator, Grade 517N, $24.584 hourly in the Division of Enhanced 911,
effective June 2, 2025.

Zarabeth Lile, Telecommunicator Sr., Grade 519N, $25.646 hourly in the Division of Enhanced 911,
effective May 4, 2025.

Ryan Khounlavong, Staff Assistant Sr., Grade 510N, $19.000 hourly in the Division of Parks and
Recreation, effective May 4, 2025.

Carl Flynn, Engineering Technician, Grade 515N, $23.393 hourly in the Division of Engineering, effective
April 7,2025.

PERMANENT SWORN APPOINTMENTS

Keith McKinney, Police Sergeant, Grade 315N, $42.126 hourly in the Division of Police, effective May 4,
2025.
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